
Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>

Watts - expert discovery schedule for Baker
Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 10:39 AM
To: "Terrence M. Burns" <tburns@reiterburns.com>

Terry - please give me an update on the defense position here. I'd like to get something in front of the Court within  week.
Ideally we can present a proposed schedule that everyone agrees on, but if we can't reach agreement, we should still
present something.
--
Scott Rauscher (He/Him)

Office: (312) 243-5900 / Direct: (312) 789-4969
311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com

On Wed, Nov 22, 2023 at 3:44 PM Terrence M. Burns <tburns@reiterburns.com> wrote:

Scott,

I have generally discussed expert disclosures with co-defendants’ counsel, but largely because of their preoccupation
with Waddy, there was no conclusion reached.  I will follow-up with them after the holiday next week and hopefully, will
have something specific to share with you.

Happy Thanksgiving to you and your family.
Terry

 

From: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:48 PM
To: Terrence M. Burns <tburns@reiterburns.com>
Subject: Watts - expert discovery schedule for Baker

 

Hi Terry,

 

Have you been able to circle up with the other defense counsel to discuss Plaintiffs' proposed expert discovery
schedule in Baker? Thanks.

 

Scott

--
Scott Rauscher (He/Him)

Office: (312) 243-5900 / Direct: (312) 789-4969
311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607
www.loevy.com
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